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Promoting a healthy environment. 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:                             Kathy Emery, P.E., Engineer Chief, DWWM 
 
FROM:                       Justin Moffitt, P.E., DWWM      
  
DATE:  March 14, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:  Town of Davis – Water System Improvements 

Engineering Fee Variance Request, Scope and Funding Change 
IJDC No. 2024W-2554 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The request for the engineering fees variance, scope and funding change for the above-
mentioned project submitted by The Thrasher Group, Inc. has been reviewed, and it is 
technically feasible. 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The additional scope to address the primary water source issues will include an additional 
$688,000. The revised Total Project Cost Estimate is $960,000.  
 
● IJDC Grant        $480,000.00 
● IJDC Loan        $480,000.00 
● Total Cost        $960,000.00 
 
The Special Service for this project includes a ground penetrating radar investigation for their 
water source. This special service is specific to the dam rehabilitation procedure, and beyond the 
normal scope of engineering services. Removing these costs results in the total fee percentage 
falling within the ASCE curve. 
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